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Jason Golding, Planning Div. Manager 
City ofDu a1t e 
1600 Huntington D1ive 
Duarte, CA 910 10 
goldingi@accessdua1te.com 

4 10 12th Street. Sui te 250 
Oak land, Ca 94607 

Janu ary 3, 2018 
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richard @loz eaud ru ry.com 

Re: City of Hope Campus Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report (SCH No. 2015101047) 

Dear Mr. Golding : 

I am writing on behalf of Laborers International Union ofN01ih America , Local Union 
No . 300 and its members living in Los Angeles County (collective ly "LIUN A" or 
"Commen ters") regarding the Draft Environmental Impa ct Repo1t ("DEIR ") prep ared for the 
City of Hope Campus Plan, State Clear ingh ouse No. 201510 1047 ("Proj ect") . 

After reviewing the DEIR , we conclud e that the DEIR fails as an infonn ational doclllllent 
and fails to impose all feasible mi tigatio n measures to reduce the Project 's imp acts . Commen ters 
request that the City of Duaite Planning Commi ssion , City Council, and your staff s address these 
sho1tcomings in a revised draft enviro nmental impact repo1t ("RDE IR") and recirculate the 
RDEIR pri or to considerin g approvals for the Proj ect. We reserve the right to supplemen t these 
commen ts during review of the Final EIR for the Project and at publi c hearin gs concerning the 
Projec t. Galante Vineyards v. Monterey Pen insula Water Ma nagement Dist ., 60 Cal. App . 4th 
1109, 1121 (1997). 

Sincerely, 
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